Public Document Pack
Copeland Borough Council
The Market Hall
Market Place
Whitehaven
CA28 7JG

STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD
AGENDA
Venue:
Date:
Time:
Contact Officer:

This meeting will be a virtual meeting and therefore
will not take place in a physical location.
Thursday, 29th April, 2021
2.00 pm
Clive Willoughby
Tel: 07385 362806

1.

Apologies for Absence

2.

Declarations of Interest

3.

Minutes of the Meeting held on 18 February 2021

4.

UK Small Modular Reactors (SMR) - Presentation

5.

Spherical Tokamak for Energy Production (STEP) Siting Update

9 - 12

6.

The UK Government's approach to identifying a site for a
Geological Disposal Facility (GDF) for higher-activity radioactive
waste

13 - 16

7.

Industrial Solutions Hub (ISH) - Verbal Update

8.

Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA) Update

9.

Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board Forward Plan - Verbal
Update

10.

Exempt Information

1-8

17 - 22

The Chair to move:
That under Section 100 (a) (4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the press
and public be excluded from the meeting for the following item on the
grounds that, if they were present, there could be disclosed to them
exempt information as defined in the relevant paragraphs of Schedule 12A
of the Act.
11.

Planning - Verbal Update

12.

Date and Time of Next Meeting

Membership: Councillors Steven Morgan (Chair), Felicity Wilson (Deputy
Chair), David Banks, Gwynneth Everett, Gemma Dinsdale, David Moore and
Sam Pollen
Contacts:

Direct Dial: 07385 362806
E-mail:
clive.willoughby@copeland.gov.uk
Website: www.copeland.gov.uk

Agenda Item 3
STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD
MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY, 18 FEBRUARY 2021
Present: Councillors Steven Morgan, in the Chair; David Banks,
Gwynneth Everett, Gemma Dinsdale, David Moore and Sam Pollen.
Officers: Pat Graham (Chief Executive), Steve Smith (Interim Nuclear Projects
Manager), Robert Ward (Nuclear Sector Development Manager),
Mitchell McCombe (Nuclear Sector Development Officer), Heather Morrison
(Principal Planning Officer), Clive Willoughby (Democratic Services Officer) and
Rose Blaney (Electoral and Democratic Services Officer).

SN 20/31

Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Felicity Wilson.

SN 20/32

Declarations of Interest

Councillor Steven Morgan declared a potential interest due to being an arbiter
which supports the board of directors at the Hinkley Point Nuclear Project. This
was relevant for this meeting as EDF are part owners of that plant.

SN 20/33

Minutes of the Meeting held on 10 December 2020

Consideration was given to the Minutes of the meeting held on 10 December
2020.
Councillor Sam Pollen referred to minute SN 20/21 and the Nuclear Position
Statements.
The Chair agreed to discuss this further with Councillor Pollen outside of this
meeting.
Councillor Pollen also referred to minute SN 20/25 and requested that that the
Sellafield and NDA socio-economic plan was not forgotten.
The Chair pointed out that this was on the Forward Plan and would be discussed
later in this meeting.

Page 1

A vote was then taken by way of a roll call.
On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 10 December 2020 be
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chair as soon as practicable.

SN 20/34

Moorside Clean Energy Hub - Presentation by EDF

Shekhar Sumit (Program Manager, Sizewell C Financing and Economic Team)
was introduced to the board and continued to deliver a presentation on the
Moorside Clean Energy Hub, which was the aim of a consortium of the UK
nuclear industry.
This would deliver clean energy to decarbonise power, heat and transport and
support the growth of a clean energy supply in the north. The Copeland vision
drives the growth of an industrial cluster powered by and benefitting from the
blended clean energy capability as a project of regional and national
significance.
Shekhar provided the Board with some background, then took them through the
action plan for 2021. This included establishing the project locally, taking early
steps for planning and environmental consent, and taking further steps
regarding engineering, building on their feasibility study showing that the
Moorside site was suitable for UK EPR and on key technical issues such as grid
line and infrastructure needed for construction.
Also this year it was hoped to develop the Energy Hub, including direct linkages
with UK EPRs such as hydrogen and DAC, and the potential co-location options
such as SMRs, AMRs and fusion.
EdF is also hoping to develop local outreach plans, including Apprenticeships
and links with schools, universities, local charities and organisations.
The Chair thanked the EdF representatives and restated the Council’s support
for assisting the setting up of an EdF base in the borough.
During the discussion that followed;
Councillor Pollen welcomed the presentation and the opportunities for local
residents. He also suggested a number of properties in Egremont that might be
suitable for an EdF office.
He then asked for clarity regarding the project funding.

Page 2

Councillor Banks also welcomed the presentation, which gave him hope for the
future. At this point Councillor Banks declared an interest, due to being a
Director of Phoenix Enterprise Centre at Cleator Moor, which was also able to
offer office space if required. The Industrial Solutions Hub was also noted as a
possible site that could be ideal for a local EdF hub.
Councillor Moore agreed with the previous councillors and would welcome an
EdF hub in any part of Copeland. He also welcomed the prospect of EdF visits to
schools and universities communicating to the young people of the borough.
On behalf of the Council, he offered any help possible to assist in getting young
people engaged with EdF and the supply chain.
The Chair echoed the comments of previous councillors and the development of
a clean energy hub. He then asked about EdF’s relationship with Rolls Royce and
was advised that EdF would welcome a collaboration with Rolls Royce or any
other SMR company, that would bring in investment.
The Chief Executive advised that Julia would be speaking to a meeting of the
recently formed Cumbria Alliance, consisting of local MPs, Copeland and
Allerdale Councils and the business cluster. Copeland’s support for green energy
and the EdF vision was also given.
Councillor Pollen emphasised that to move this forward, Government support
and money was essential.
The EdF representatives were thanked for their attendance.

SN 20/35

Energy White Paper

The Nuclear Sector Development Manager introduced this item to the Board,
and advised that the summary document had been circulated to members.
The document drew out the opportunity areas and the areas of particular
relevance.
Members were asked to read the document and make themselves familiar with
it as it is touch upon in other items on the agenda at this meeting and meetings
going forward.
During the discussion that followed Councillor Pollen commented on the
offshore wind opportunity, which he believed should be discussed further by
this Board.

Page 3

SN 20/36

UKAEA STEP siting process

The Nuclear Sector Development Manager introduced this item to the Board
and stated that the STEP programme was a UKAEA and UK Government
initiative to accelerate progress towards commercially-viable fusion power,
through design and construction of a prototype fusion reactor by 2040.
The Board was advised that prior to Christmas 2020, the Cumbria LEP launched
a mini competition to select the Cumbria nomination to go forward into the
national process. The Copeland nomination for the Moorside site and other
suitable NDA-owned land around Sellafield has been selected by the LEP and
work was now being undertaken with the LEP, Consultants and the NDA to
ensure the information is completed by the submission date of 31 March 2021.
The Chief Executive added that fusion was not large scale and any reactor would
sit within an Energy Park.
It was emphasised that this was a competition and was being fiercely contested
with other areas of the country.
Councillor Moore agreed with the Chief Executive and also thanked the Nuclear
team for the work they undertook at very short notice. He was also confident
that the team would submit a first class bid before the deadline date.
The motion was proposed by Councillor Banks and seconded by
Councillor Moore.
A vote was then taken by way of a roll call.
On a vote of 6 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:RESOLVED – that
a)
The report be noted, and
b)
A recommendation be forwarded to Executive asking them to
support the nomination of the Moorside site and other suitable
NDA-owned land around Sellafield into the national siting process.

SN 20/37

The Nuclear Decommissioning & Radioactive Waste Management Policy

The Nuclear Sector Development Officer introduced this item to the Board,
which introduced the review of the UK Nuclear Decommissioning and
Radioactive Waste Policy. It was noted that the expected launch of the formal
consultation had been delayed and was now expected to start in summer 2021.

Page 4

Members of this Board would be consulted when the consultation begins and
the consultation papers are available.
RESOLVED – that the report be noted

The UK Government's approach to identifying a site for a Geological
Disposal Facility (GDF) for higher-activity radioactive waste.

SN 20/38

This item was introduced by the Nuclear Projects Manager, which provided
Members with an update on the Government’s search for a suitable site and a
willing community to host a GDF for the disposal of the UK’s higher activity
radioactive waste.
The Board was advised that since 4 November 2020 the Copeland Working
Group, with independent Chair Mark Cullinan, had met on a number of
occasions and their reports are available on the working group’s website.
The Group’s three specific aims being
 Engage with local people to begin to understand their views, based on
achieving the twin aims of finding a suitable site and a willing host
community;
 Identify and propose a Search Area (or Areas) for further consideration;
 Recruit initial members for a Community Partnership, that could take the
process forward beyond the Working Group.
It was noted that Cumbria County Council had declined an invitation tojoin the
working group at this stage and that the working group was expected to exist for
up to twelve months.
Three sub-groups had been established to take forward the three main
workstreams.
 Communications and Engagement sub-group
 Search Area sub-group
 Community Partnership sub-group.
During the discussion that followed Councillor Pollen asked that it be made clear
that Copeland had a neutral position on GDF at present.
He also believed that a connection should be made between the siting of a
Clean Energy Hub and GDF and that if the Clean Energy Hub was not sited in
Copeland, we should not be considering hosting a GDF.
The Chair agreed and suggested that more lobbying in London was required.

Page 5

The Nuclear Projects Manager agreed and pointed out that the Nuclear
Prospectus has already pulled together the major nuclear projects affecting
Copeland into one document.
Councillor Moore confirmed that at present Copeland does not pre-suppose
that the GDF will be in the borough. If Copeland knew the GDF was to be coming
here, it could be used as a bargaining tool, but at present that is not the case.
The Chief Executive agreed with the comments made.
It was further stated that when the GDF was last being considered, it was
unclear that there was any future nuclear industry in the UK. This was not the
case now and the amount of nuclear waste would be increased.
The prospectus sets out what Copeland wants – nuclear investment,
opportunity and clean growth.
Councillor Pollen stated that a solution to the UK’s nuclear waste issue was
required, but that this should be looked at together with the Clean Energy Hub
and Copeland should be looked on favourably.
RESOLVED – that the update be noted
Note: Councillor Dinsdale left the meeting at this point.

SN 20/39

Industrial Solutions Hub (ISH)

The Nuclear Projects Manager provided a brief summary of the Industrial
Solutions Hub and progress to date.
This included the acquisition of the Leconfield Industrial site on 14 January 2021
and the Cleator Moor Town Deal was also submitted at the end of January 2021.
It was also stated that the ISH would be ideally sited for the EdF project, as
covered in the first agenda item of this meeting.
RESOLVED – that the update be noted.

SN 20/40

Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board (SNEB) Forward Plan

The Nuclear Sector Development Manager shared a draft Forward Plan with the
Board, which included topics that will probably be coming to the Board in the
future.

Page 6

Members were asked to comment and also if there were any subjects they
wished to have included.
The Chief Executive suggested that this be shared with all Councillors.
A suggestion was made that Martin Walkinshaw, Chief Operating Officer be
invioited to address the Board with an update from the Low Level Waste
Repository and also that the Holliday Report be added to the forward plan.
The Chair asked that wind energy be included.
The Nuclear Projects Manager suggested that the Nuclear Position Statements
were also added.

SN 20/41

Exempt Information

Consideration was given to a motion proposing that the remainder of the
meeting be held in private.
A vote was then taken by way of a roll call.
On a vote of 5 For, 0 Against and 0 Abstentions, it was therefore:RESOLVED – that the press and public be excluded for the remaining items of
business in view of the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraph 3 of schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972.

SN 20/42

Planning Update

The Principal Planning Officer provided the Board with an update of
developments at Sellafield Limited.
RESOLVED:- That the Update be noted.

Page 7

SN 20/43

Date and Time of Next Meeting

The next meeting of the Strategic Nuclear and Energy Board will be held on
Thursday 29 April 2021 at 2:00pm. This will be a virtual meeting.

The Meeting closed at 4.10 pm

Chair

Page 8

Agenda Item 5
STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 290421

UK Atomic Energy Authority (UKAEA) Spherical Tokamak for Energy
Production (STEP) Siting Process
LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham, Chief Executive Officer
REPORT AUTHOR: Rob Ward, Nuclear Sector Development Manager
Summary:
This paper provides an update to members on the siting process launched
by the UK Atomic Energy Authority in late 2020 to identify a site for the
development of a future Fusion facility, known as “STEP”.
Since the previous report in February, the Cumbria LEP in partnership with
Copeland Borough Council has nominated the Moorside site into this
process.
Recommendation:
That members of the Board:
1. Note the information in this paper.
1. Background
1.1.

The STEP programme is an UKAEA and UK Government initiative to
accelerate progress towards commercially-viable fusion power,
through design and construction of a prototype fusion reactor by
2040.

1.2.

The STEP programme aims to build on the UK’s world-leadership in
compact fusion technology, and aims to transition from a researchled sector to industrial-design and delivery.

1.3.

To date, the UK’s fusion development activity has been focussed at
the Culham Centre for Fusion Energy in Oxfordshire, home to the
Joint European Torus (JET) and Mega Ampere Spherical Tokamak
(MAST) fusion test reactors.

Page 9

1.4.

However, the UKAEA is now searching for a site elsewhere in the
UK to construct the STEP facility and to host the associated
industrial and supply chain facilities.

2. The Siting Process
2.1.

UKAEA has set out the criteria by which sites will be assessed:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.

Showstoppers: pass/fail
Commercial terms: score/100
Socio-economic vision: score/100
On-site characteristics: score/100
Off-site characteristics: score/100

2.2.

The elements of these 5 “pools” are shown in the image below:

2.3.

Nominations were invited from a range of organisations that meet
some basic criteria:
 The entity is capable (in personnel and funding) to work with
UKAEA as we assess the proposal
 The entity has some form of jurisdiction (council, LEP, business
group, devolved Government) for the area of the site
 That not more than one entity propose the same site
 That the proposing entity has the agreement of the landowner
to propose the site

Page 10

2.4.

Further information on the STEP facility and siting process is
available on the UKAEA website, accessible via the following link:
https://step.ukaea.uk/

3. Strategic Opportunity
3.1.

This development aligns closely with the vision set out in the
Cumbria Nuclear Prospectus for a multi-technology clean energy
park around Moorside, and with the ambition set out in the
Copeland Vision 2040 for Copeland to be a “globally recognised
place of innovation” and to become a “major clean energy hub for
the UK”.

3.2.

The scale of development is likely to be comparable to an
operational power station, with associated infrastructure and
research and development facilities. The programme will require
investment in skills development from apprenticeships to higher
level skills and UKAEA has committed to working with local
education and training providers early in the programme.

3.3.

It is likely that the programme will be consented as a Nationally
Significant Infrastructure Project (NSIP) under a Development
Consent Order (DCO). STEP will be a project at the international
forefront of the clean energy revolution, bringing visibility to the
community on a global stage.

3.4.

The siting process is seeking to identify a site of at least 100
hectares to host the STEP facility and associated modern, lowcarbon, high-skill and high-value supply chain activity. This £multibillion programme could have a significant immediate and longterm positive economic and regenerative effect to West Cumbria.

3.5.

As the UK’s Centre of Nuclear Excellence, host to a wealth of
nuclear capability across industry, supply chain and R&D, Copeland
is well-placed to support this development. This is further
reinforced by the potential for transferability with the development
of advanced fission which already takes place in West Cumbria, led

Page 11

by National Nuclear Laboratory as the UK authority on advanced
fuels and reactor technology.
4. Update – the Cumbrian Nomination
4.1.

Members will recall that the Council’s nomination of the Moorside
site into the Cumbria mini-competition led by the Cumbria LEP was
successful. As a result, the Council’s Portfolio Holder for Nuclear
and Corporate Services supported by officers have worked with the
Cumbria LEP to develop the final nomination, which was submitted
to UKAEA by the deadline on 31st March 2021.

4.2.

The UKAEA has since indicated that the nomination has passed the
showstoppers (pass/fail) screening exercise, and will now be
assessed against criteria described at 2.2 above.

4.3.

A Memorandum of Understanding will be signed between UKAEA
and the nominating authorities, setting out how we will work
together throughout the remainder of the site assessment and
selection process.

4.4.

Further updates will be provided to SNEB and via Executive
Portfolio Holder reports to Executive Committee and Full Council as
appropriate.

Page 12

Agenda Item 6
STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 290421
The UK Government’s approach to identifying a site for a Geological Disposal
Facility (GDF) for higher-activity radioactive waste
LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham, Chief Executive Officer
REPORT AUTHOR: Steve Smith, Nuclear Projects Manager
Summary:
This report provides Members with an update on the Government’s search for
a suitable site and a willing community to host a Geological Disposal Facility
(GDF) for the disposal of the UK’s higher activity radioactive waste, as described
within the Government’s Working with Communities (WwC) policy.
Recommendation:
That Members of the Board note the current position in relation to the
Government’s search for a suitable site and willing community to host a GDF and
specifically the latest work of the Copeland Working Group.
1. Introduction and background

1.1 At the February meeting of the Board, Members will recall considering a
report which,
 Summarised the background to the decision of the Executive in July to
open discussions with Radioactive Waste Management (RWM), with a
view to establishing a Working Group in Copeland to explore any potential
suitable sites for consideration as a location for a GDF, excluding those
areas of the Borough that lie within the Lake District National Park
boundary but potentially including the ‘in-shore area’ of the coast of
Copeland. As a reminder to Members, the Council’s engagement at the
Working Group stage does not presuppose support for a GDF in Copeland.
According to the WwC process, any future decision on this matter will be
subject to a future Test of Public Support (ToPS), much later in the
process.

Page 13

 Provided an update on the position of the establishment of the Copeland
Working Group, following its launch in November, and the work that the
Working Group had undertaken.
Update on the work of the Copeland Working Group
2.1 As a reminder forming a Working Group is the first formal step in the
Government’s ‘Working with Communities’ policy with 3 specific aims. The
Working Group will.
 Engage with local people to begin to understand their views, based on
achieving the twin aims of finding a suitable site and a willing host
community;
 Identify and propose a Search Area (or Areas) for further consideration;
 Recruit initial members for a Community Partnership, which could take
the process forward beyond the Working Group.
2.2 Since the launch in November the Working Group has met on several
occasions to consider taking forward the above work-streams. Reports of the
Working Group discussions are available via the Working Group website
Working Group Copeland (copeland.workinginpartnership.org.uk).
Membership of the Working Group has been established and includes
representatives from.
 Relevant Principle Local Authorities - Copeland Borough Council
 Radioactive Waste Management
 Interested Parties; David Faulkner, Genr8 North Ltd - Andy Ross, Irton
Hall Ltd - Gary Bullivant
 Copeland District Association of Local Councils – Cllr Andy Pratt, Chris
Shaw
 Independent Chair – Mark Cullinan
 Independent Facilitator, Nick Gardham
2.3 Members will be aware that Cumbria County Council has declined an
invitation to join the Working Group at this stage. The WG is expected to exist
for up to 12 months.
2.4 Draft Terms of Reference for the Working Group have been established
and facilitation, secretarial and communications support functions have been
put in place and a work plan for the Working Group has been developed. Three

Page 14

sub-groups have been established to take forward the three main workstreams and objectives of the Working Group.
2.5 The Communications and Engagement subgroup has met on a regular
basis to take forward the delivery of a communications and engagement plan
to deliver the objective ‘to engage with local people to begin to understand
their views, based on achieving the twin aims of finding a suitable site and a
willing host community’. The plan builds on and takes further the
communications work already carried out and encompasses;
 Regular press and media activities
 Creation and updating of the Working Group website, which can be
viewed by following the link above,
 Provision of a virtual exhibition which can be found at
https://rwm.virtualconsultation.co.uk/copeland
 Social media links via Facebook, Twitter, LinkedIn
 A monthly newsletter is also published electronically and made available
via the website and to those who have registered on the website to
receive updates.
 Individual meetings with stakeholder groups and organisations
supplemented by regular email communications and updates to those
organisations
 An information leaflet has been produced for hard copy and electronic
distribution and will be shared with Board members when available
 A programme of webinars has been launched, the first held in March
and the second planned for late May
 A number of focus group sessions have been held and telephone surveys
are about to be commenced
 A programme of borough wide exhibitions is planned for once the Covid
restrictions are lifted for, commencement over a 3-week period in July
 Monitoring of all media activities and responses is also underway.
As a reminder the communications activity aims to;
 Explain what it is and why a GDF is needed
 Explain why the public’s view matters
 Communicate how issues or questions can be raised

Page 15

 As it identifies a Search Area(s), the Working Group will start work to
understand the local area and any issues or questions the community
within it may have
 Gather a range of views which can be taken forward to any potential
Search Area discussion
2.6 The second subgroup looking at a proposed Search Area(s) has been
meeting to consider the range if information requirements to consider the
identification of a Search Area. The subgroup is preparing a number of
workshops for all WG members to attend over the coming weeks to consider
the information, with a view to making a recommendation to a future meeting
of the Working Group.
2.7 The third subgroup looking at matters relating to the potential
establishment of a Community Partnership has met on a number of occasions
and has developed a work plan which encompasses the following key areas;
 What the policy requirements are for the establishment of a Community
Partnership (CP)
 What processes the CP needs to employ to appoint Chair and CP
members
 The shape of the initial work plan and communications plan for the CP
 What support mechanisms are required to enable the CP to function
appropriately
 A draft community partnership agreement between the CP parties
 Defining arrangements for the management of the Community
Investment Funding.
These work items will be developed further over coming weeks and the sub
groups will be reporting back on a regular basis to the WG on progress and
with recommendations as required.
Any further developments on these activities will be verbally updated at the
meeting.

Page 16

Agenda Item 8
STRATEGIC NUCLEAR AND ENERGY BOARD 290421
Nuclear Decommissioning Authority (NDA) Update
LEAD OFFICER: Pat Graham, Chief Executive Officer
REPORT AUTHOR: Rob Ward, Nuclear Sector Manager
Summary:
This report provides an update on recent developments relating to the
Nuclear Decommissioning Authority of relevance/note to Copeland
Council, as follows:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.

Publication of the Holliday Report
Strategy 4 Update
One NDA Update
NDA Sustainability Report and Carbon Net Zero
New Sellafield Ltd Chair
New LLWR CEO
Magnox Reactor Decommissioning Strategy

Recommendation:
That members of the Board:
1. Note the information in this paper.
1. Publication of the Holliday Report
1.1.

The final report of the Magnox Inquiry (known as the “Holliday
Report”) was published on 4th March.

1.2.

The Magnox Competition was a procurement exercise that
commenced in 2012 and would appoint a single parent-body
organisation (PBO) arrangement to manage and operate ten
Magnox reactor sites and two research sites on behalf of the NDA.
The exercise was implemented on the expectation that savings to
the taxpayer would be generated. The contract had an estimated
value of £6.2 billion.

Page 17

1.3.

In March 2014, the NDA announced the Cavendish-Fluor
Partnership (CFP) as the preferred bidder. Subsequently, one of the
unsuccessful bidders for the contract, Energy Solutions launched a
claim to seek damages from the NDA. In 2016, the High Court found
that the NDA had wrongly decided the outcome of the
procurement process. In August 2016, Bechtel Management
Company Ltd also issued a claim, leading to the NDA settling £85
million with Energy Solutions and £12.5 million with Bechtel.

1.4.

The Inquiry concluded that concluded the NDA as an organisation
is responsible for the failures identified at each stages of the
procurement exercise and subsequent activities, although senior
individuals with delegated responsibilities were “variously
involved”.

1.5.

A detailed report summarising the key findings and
recommendation of the Inquiry was provided to the Council’s
Executive Committee on 20th April.

1.6.

The full report may be accessed via the following link:
Magnox Inquiry: final report - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

2. Strategy 4 Update
2.1.

Following a period of consultation, to which the Council responded,
the Nuclear Decommissioning Authority Strategy 4 (2021-26) was
published on 18th March.

2.2.

The strategy document may be viewed via the following link:
Nuclear Decommissioning Authority Strategy effective from March
2021 - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

3. One NDA Update
3.1.

NDA has formed a new Group Leadership Team (GLT) to drive
improved leadership, assurance, collaboration and the transfer of
learning and skills across the group.

Page 18

3.2.

The announcement includes the intention to create a single waste
division with Corhyn Parr, previously Director of Integrated Waste
at the NDA, now representing the waste division on the GLT as
designate Chief Executive Officer (CEO).

3.3.

The waste division will integrate the waste management
capabilities of LLWR and Radioactive Waste Management (RWM),
the organisation responsible for delivering a Geological Disposal
Facility, and will be operational from 2022.

3.4.

LLWR and RWM will continue to be distinct legal entities with their
own boards and remain the duty holders for the NDA group’s
nuclear licensed sites.

3.5.

NDA’s transport organisations are also now combined into Nuclear
Transport Solutions and are also represented on the GLT.

4. NDA Sustainability Report
4.1.

On 8th March, the NDA Sustainability Report for FY 2020/21 was
published.

4.2.

The report showcases the NDA Group’s support to the positive
social and environmental outcomes that result from delivery of the
NDA’s mission, “to clean up the UK’s earliest nuclear sites safely,
securely, cost effectively and with care for our people, communities
and the environment”.

4.3.

In the report, the NDA makes a number of commitments, to:





4.4.

Keep our workforce and the public safe
Protect the environment and enhance biodiversity
Provide prosperity to our local communities
Promote equality, diversity and inclusion

The full report may be accessed via the following link:
NDA Sustainability Report: Financial Year April 2020 to March 2021
- GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Page 19

5. New Sellafield Ltd Chair
5.1.

On 11th February, the Nuclear Decommissioning Authority’s (NDA)
CEO, David Peattie, announced that Tony Meggs CB has been
appointed as the new Chair of NDA subsidiary, Sellafield Ltd.

5.2.

Tony will take up his post for a three-year term on 3rd May 2021,
replacing Lorraine Baldry who has led the Sellafield Board since May
2018 as Sellafield Chair. Tony will report directly to David Peattie.

6. New LLWR CEO
6.1.

The process to bring LLWR Ltd into the One NDA Group as a direct
subsidiary of the NDA will conclude in July 2021, signalling the end
of the Parent Body Organisation model.

6.2.

Current CEO Paul Pointon will depart the organisation and Martin
Walkingshaw, former Deputy MD, has been announced as the new
CEO of LLWR Ltd, effective from 12th July 2021.

7. Magnox Reactor Decommissioning Strategy
7.1.

On 28th November 2018, the Council took part in a stakeholder
workshop with colleagues from NDA, BEIS, Scottish and Welsh
Government, other local authorities and Magnox personnel, to
inform a review of the strategy for decommissioning the UK’s
Magnox Reactor Fleet.

7.2.

The previous strategy for decommissioning Magnox reactor sites
was developed over 30 years ago and involved deferring reactor
decommissioning at all sites for approximately 85 years from
reactor shutdown.

7.3.

The outcome of the review is the development of a set of criteria
by which site-specific decommissioning strategies will be
developed, which may include acceleration of the decommissioning
programme versus the previous baseline.

7.4.

Trawsfynydd has been chosen as the lead site for Magnox reactor
decommissioning.

Page 20

7.5.

The new site-specific decommissioning strategies are expected to
be defined over the next 12 to 18 months, and it is expected that
the strategy for decommissioning Calder Hall (a former Magnox
reactor on the Sellafield site) will also incorporate learning from the
lead Magnox site at Trawsfynydd.

Page 21

This page is intentionally left blank

